Appendix 3

## **Minute/Note of Meeting**

TITLE	SCALPAY COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING			
DATE	06 October 2020	TIME	7.30PM	
VENUE	Via Zoom			
DISTRIBUTION	SCALPAY CC, CNES, CLLR FINNEGAN CLLR MITCHELL			

Present:	MARGARET MORRISON (MM), DAVID MORRISON (DM), CATRIONA MARSHALL (CM), KENNY MACLEOD (KM)
Apologies:	DONNIE MACLEOD (DFM), BILLY MACKAY, CIIr PAUL FINNEGAN, CLLR JOHN MITCHELL

Item		Summary and Action	Who?	When?
1	Minutes of Previous Meeting	Proposed: MM Seconded: CM		
2	Matters Arising	Eilean Glas Lighthouse – KM advised that teas and coffees were being sold there this summer. Also, a new Facebook page has been set up for Eilean Glas Lighthouse. Issue of parking for people walking out there were raised and discussed. Agreed to approach NHT for a joint application to Regional Tourism Fund.  Path to Lighthouse – DFM advised via email that path had been fixed. Problem with the people Counter resolved.  Lines at Caw Ruadh – ongoing  SCDL – MM to speak to PF to ascertain current status  Caw Ruadh Trees – DFM advised via email that a work party had spent a day trimming trees and bushes.  1 load taken away, but work stopped due to a lack of skips at the recycling centre.  Senior Citizen's Meal – deferred due to ongoing Covid restrictions.  Harris Transport Forum – MM suggested everyone access the CnES website and complete the feedback request.  Council Cutbacks. Important for everyone to keep an eye on vulnerable people within the community and especially as winter approaches.  Bins – A number expressed the need for more bins as the current provision is inadequate for the level of demand. KM advised that part of the CnES proposals for savings includes moving to three weekly bin emptying rotation.		
3	Harris Forum	KM gave an update on what had been happening. The Forum now also chairs the Economic Recovery Group for Harris. This year's allocation from the Crown Estate Fund will shortly be available and application forms will be circulated.		
4	Treasurer	MM advised that DFM had tendered his resignation as treasurer but will be remaining part of the Community Council. She thanked him for all his hard work in the role which he has held for a number of years. KM agreed to take on the role for the remainder of the CC term, with DFM also remaining a signatory.		

Item		Summary and Action		When?
5	AOCB	Scalpay Community Centre Development – a proposal regarding this is being prepared and will be going out for Community Consultation soon. All present welcomed the initiative and look forward to receiving the proposal in the coming weeks.  Mobile PO – It was suggested that the PO be approached to ascertain the possibility of having a fortnightly visit by the mobile PO.  Playpark – DM advised that the land issue is finally about to be resolved. However, due to the very low number of children on the island it was suggested that they do not go ahead with the refurbishment at this time. What to do with the funding already raised needs to be resolved.	MM	
6	DATE OF NEXT MEETING	12.11.2020 at 1930, via Zoom.		